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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
478 L'Eatant Paza, SW
Washingien, OC 20260

November 4, 1981

| aRTiOLE —F——
Mr. Kenneth D. Wilson | secToN 42—
Administrative Aide, Clerk Craft Sll‘B‘.’lEl‘-T =
American Postal Workers Onion, AFL-CIO EDuL &
817 -= 14th Street, NW s SCHEQULE

washington, DC 20005

Re: APWU - locai —~-.
Grand Junction, CO 81501 . -
H8C-5P-C-19740 oy 4 /
AW 2508  p. HIT N

Dear Mr. Wilson: -7 f

On October 13, 1981, we met with you to discuss the
above-captioned. grievance at the fourth step of our
contractual grievance procedyre.

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable

contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration.

The question in this grievance is whether or not management
violated Article VIII and XIX of the National Agreement by
revising an employee's schedule in advance, as per the F-21
Handbook, Part 233.13, and limiting him/her to 8 hours.

In our opinion, the issue in this grievance does not fairly
present an interpretive issue. Part 233 of the P-21 Bandbook
is clear and unambiguous. Management may revise an
employee's work schedule on a  Wednesday preceding the

workweek involved and liait him/her to eight (8) hours for
the service day.

Accordingly, as we find no Qiolation of the National
Agreement, this grievance is denied.

Sincerely,
CVLS P

Saauel Williams | NOV 1 0 138!
Labor Relations Department -



